
ADDENDUM NO. II 

DATE: October 5, 2017 

TO: All Potential Proposers 

FROM: Penny Owens, Assistant Purchasing Agent, City of Knoxville 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. II to the RFP for Comprehensive Banking Services 

RFPS TO BE OPENED: October 19, 2017 at 11:00:00 a.m. (Eastern Time) 

This addendum is being published to address the following items regarding the above referenced RFP. 
This addendum becomes a part of the contract documents and modifies the original specifications as 
noted.    

ITEM 1: A correction is made to Section III. Background, revising the RFP to show that the daily average 
ledger balance, the monthly average total of all credits, and the monthly average total of all debts listed 
is based on a period running from July 2015 through June 2016. 

ITEM 2: This addendum hereby revises the RFP to include the Public Building Authority of Knox County 
and Knoxville Tennessee (PBA) and provides notification to potential proposers that the PBA also desires 
to obtain Comprehensive Banking Services with the exception of Merchant Card Services (currently 
under contract) from this published RFP. 

ITEM 4: This addendum hereby incorporates new Attachment E Current Month Analysis Statement for 
Public Building Authority of Knox County and Knoxville Tennessee to the Comprehensive Banking 
Services RFP. 

ITEM 4: This item answers questions submitting concerning the RFP referenced above: 

Question #1: Section 7.3 indicates we are to submit the document with no binding – do you really not 
want the document in a binder? 

Answer: Yes, that is correct. Please follow the instructions in the RFP. 

Question #2: Are electronic submissions allowed? 

Answer: No, please see Section 7.2 Submission Information 

Question #3: Page 7 references the Voucher Cleaning Account. What does it do? 



Answer: We have several clearing accounts including one for KAT payroll (KAT Payroll is processed 
through a third party vendor, Time & Pay). The Voucher Clearing Account is used for all non-payroll 
checks, i.e. operating account.  

Question #4: Section 5.8 Merchant Card Services lists the volumes/information on the eight locations 
currently using this service but you mention additional locations currently processed through a third 
party which the City may want to add. Could you list what additional locations you are considering and 
the corresponding volumes for those additional locations? 

Answer: The additional locations the City may add to merchant card services are City Court, Revenue 
(Tax Collection), KAT, and Parks and Recreation. The monthly volumes for City Court, Revenue, and Parks 
and Recreation are listed below. The City will post KAT monthly volumes in a subsequent addendum. 

City Court Monthly Averages Revenue (Tax Collection) 
Monthly Averages* 

Parks and Recreation Monthly 
Averages 

$89,274.65 $162,922 $18,510.23 

559 transactions 289 transactions 159 transactions 

*Note: The monthly averages for Revenue run higher in the months of February and October due to City
tax due dates.

Question #5: The City’s average balance runs close to $1,800,000. Do you fund daily from the Local 
Government Investment Pool (LGIP)? 

Answer: Yes 

Question #6: Where are the excess funds moved? 

Answer: The excess funds are moved in and out of LGIP. 

Question #7: On page 18, the Purchasing Card Total Dollar Volume is listed as $1,767,444. Is that the 
annual volume? 

Answer: Yes 

Question #8: Section 5.5.a references large cash withdrawals. How often does the City require large 
withdrawals, how much is a typical withdrawal, and how many do you require per year? 

Answer: When required, cash withdrawals are typically used for special events, such as a large show, 
and at most is around $75,000. Large withdrawals are rare; the City hasn’t had the need for one for 
about two years. 

Question #9: How much lead time do you give when you need a cash withdrawal? 

Answer: Usually we can give 2 to 3 business days. 

Question #10: Referencing Section 5.6, how much and what type of wire activity do you have? 



Answer: The monthly volume of wires is included in the Price Proposal Form (S-2). The City has both 
recurring and non-recurring wires occurring daily. Typically, the largest wire sent by the City falls 
between $10 to $12 million, occurring just once a year. The City prefers not to use wires. 

Question #11: Should all addenda be included with the response and acknowledged? 

Answer: Unless an addendum requires written acknowledgement, submitting a copy of the addenda 
with the response will suffice to indicate acknowledgement. 

Question #12: Will all questions be answered as they are submitted or all at once? 

Answer: All questions will be answered as they are submitted. 



 

Attachment E 

CITY OF KNOXVILLE 
Current Month Analysis Statement for Public Building 

Authority of Knox County and Knoxville Tennessee 



















































END OF ADDENDUM II




